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re: Notice in accordance with Section 92(2)(b) of the Environmental Protection
Agency Act 1992, as amended, in respect of an Industrial Emissions Licence issued
to Dublin City Council, Dublin Waste to Energy Project, Pigeon House Road,
Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4

Dear Mr. O’Sullivan

I refer to your letter dated 27" June 2014 in accordance with Section 92 of the
Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended, seeking an extension of the
eight year time period specified in the licence.

I am to advise that the Agency has considered your request and decided in accordance
with Section 92(2)(b) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended,
to grant an extension.

The period specified will now end on 28" February 2019. Where the activity to
which the Industrial Emissions licence relates has not been substantially commenced,
the licence shall cease to have effect on the expiry of this period. Notwithstanding this
the licensee may make an application to the Agency to extend the period specified in
accordance with Section 92(2)(b) before the 28" February 2019.

Yours sincerely

s B

Ana Bolger

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use




